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Marc Allred

From: IMS / Nic Sear <nic@imsjet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Chris.Leak@morganstanley.com

Cc: Marc Allred; jill@imsjet.com; jwigodsky@earthlink.net

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Concerns Regarding Re-zoning Cases W-3600 and W-3601 

Attachments: 1057 W KENT RD, OPPOSITION TO RE-ZONING CASES W-3600 and W-3601.pdf

10/11/23 
 
Dear City-County Planning Board, 
 
Attached is a formal protest in opposition to re-zoning cases W-3600 and W-3601, Ref.: 
 
- 1057 W KENT RD, OPPOSITION TO RE-ZONING CASES W-3600 and W-3601.pdf  
 
Please include this formal protest with review materials provided to Planning Board Members. 
 
Thank You 
 
Nicolas C. Sear / 1057 West Kent Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104 
 
IMS, Inc. 
8065 North Point Blvd., Suite-J 
Winston-Salem, NC 27106 

  

Phone: (336) 759-9548 
Fax: (336) 759-2151 
Cell: (336) 972-3474 
Email: nic@imsjet.com 

 

 You don't often get email from nic@imsjet.com. Learn why this is important  

 
CAUTION:***EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. EVALUATE. VERIFY. Were you expecting this email? 
Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If the email is suspicious: Do not click links or 
open attachments. Click the Report Message button in Outlook to notify Information Systems.  


